Epping Boys High School

Works notification | 27 February 2024

The planned work outlined in the notification below was not able to be completed due to unforeseen circumstances. Work will now take place to finalise the work from 3pm on Wednesday 28 February 2024. The hygienist will be on site and deliver a clearance certificate upon completion.

Thank you for your understanding.

Dear staff, parents and carers,

During recent maintenance work at Epping Boys High School, asbestos containing material was discovered in eaves in Buildings 1 and 2.

Safety measures and monitoring are in place and the buildings will remain fenced off and out of bounds to students, staff, and community groups until remediation works are completed.

Work will take place on Saturday 24 February and Sunday 25 February 2024.

Work will be done in accordance with work, health and safety laws and the NSW Department of Education's Asbestos Management Plan. All work will be completed by licensed and accredited asbestos contractors and monitored by occupational hygienists in strict accordance with all applicable legislation, regulations, policies, and guidelines.

Once work is completed, the hygienist will inspect the area to confirm it has been fully remediated, and a clearance certificate will be issued.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority. If you have any questions about the work, please contact us on the details below.

School Infrastructure NSW

Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au

Phone: 1300 482 651

www.school in frastructure.nsw.gov. au



